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Native vegetation Act and 
regulations 

Heritage places act 

National Parks Act & regulations 

Environments Protection and 
Biodiversity Conservation Act 

Development Act 

Aboriginal Heritage Act 

Native Title Act 

 



Stage 1 

Expression of 
interest (EOI) 

What’s your idea? 

Does it align with the 
scope and site objectives 
of the opportunity 
offered? 

Can you deliver your 
idea? 

Stage 2 

Request for 
proposal (RFP) 

Which proposal should 
SA invest in? 

 

Stage 3 

Offer to negotiate 

How can we address all 
legal requirements while 
still enabling your idea to 

move forward?  



New 
business 
(industry led) 

Stage 1 

Stage 2 

Stage 3 

New 
proposal 
(industry led) 

New 
proposal 
(Government 

led) 

New 
business 
(partnership) 



More information  
 
www.parks.sa.gov.au/newbusiness 
 
Submissions by 31 January 2018 

http://www.parks.sa.gov.au/newbusiness
http://www.parks.sa.gov.au/newbusiness


 



Submission 
received by 

DEWNR 

Submission 

assessed by 
evaluation 

team 

EOI 

released 

Submission 
does not 

meet 
mandatory 

stage 1 
criteria 

Submission 

meets 

mandatory 

stage 1 

criteria 

Expression of interest (EOI) (Stage 1) Request for proposal (RFP) (Stage 2) Negotiation (Stage 3) 

Offer to 
participate 
in Stage 2  

RFP 
prepared 

and 
provided to 
proponent 

Detailed 

proposal 

received 

Proposal 

not 

assessed as 

superior Proposal 
does not 

meet 
mandatory 

stage 2 
criteria 

Proposal 

assessed as 

superior 

Case 
manager 

appointed 

Negotiator 

appointed 

Negotiations 
commence 

Proposal 

meets 

mandatory 

criteria 

Feedback 
provided 

to 
proponent 

Evaluation 

team 

assesses 

proposal 

Proposal 

needs 

more detail 

Feedback 

provided to 

unsuccessful 
proponent 

Feedback 

provided to 
unsuccessful 

proponent 

Feedback 

provided to 
unsuccessful 

proponent 

Preconditions 

satisfied 

Preconditions 

not satisfied 

Feedback 

provided to 
unsuccessful 

proponent 

Offer of lease, 

licence or 

agreement 
approved by 

business 

owner and 
delegate  





• All questions, requests for site visits and EOI’s 
will come to one point 

• Site visits coordinated centrally & supported 
Regionally  

• Stakeholder communication coordinated 

• Detailed information about sites is not 
necessary for Stage 1 

• Any meetings or information provided to 
investors will be recorded on a central log 

1 message  

1 point of initial 
contact 

1 record of 
interactions 



www.parks.sa.gov
/au/newbuiness 

Phone:  
8204 9940 

Mobile: 
0428044076 

Central team 
responds 

Other 

Phone / verbal 
recorded in log 

  
Email recorded in 
sent email folders 

Enquiry received 
by DEWNR 

Routine or 
administrative 

queries 

Site specific 
queries 

Complex 
queries 

Site contact 
responds 

Nature-based Tourism: New Business Opportunities – Enquiry management protocols 



Stage 1 EOI Stage 2 RFP Stage 3 Negotiation 

Site visits/ 
briefings 

Meetings 

Requests for proposal (including specific 
requirements, evaluation criteria & an 
overview of planning and assessment 
pathways) 

Asset condition report 

Relevant plans 

Lease, licence or 
agreement terms and 
conditions 

Printed package - Nature-based 
Tourism: New Business 
Opportunities 2017-18  

 Financial information 

Nature-based Tourism: New business Opportunities – Information provided to proponents 

Lease, licence or 
agreement 

Web page (including 
introduction, process,  
and 18 opportunities 

 Stage 1 
FAQs 

 Stage 2 
FAQs 

Approval 
preconditions 

 Submission 

 Detailed proposal 

Offer to negotiate 



Request for Proposal – Team structure 

NBT NBO Steering 
Committee 

recommends 
preferred 

proponents 

Delegate 
endorses 

DEWNR executive 
approves 

KI Project Team  
recommends 

 Kelly Hill Caves 
 Cape Borda 
 Cape Willoughby 

AMLR Project Team 
recommends 

 Mountain bike hubs 
 Old Government house 
 Fort Glanville 
 Morialta resource centre 
 Hospitality services 

Botanic Gardens and Iconic 
Tourism Sites Project Team 

recommends 
 Wittunga Botanic Garden 
 Mt Lofty Botanic Garden 
 Adelaide Gaol – New building 
 Adelaide Gaol – Boiler room 

South East Project Team 
recommends 

 Cantara homestead 
 Naracoorte Caves 

Eyre Peninsula, Northern & 
Yorke Project Team 

recommends 
 Donington Peninsula 
 Lincoln eco-lodge 
 South Neptune island 
 Innes National Park 


